State of California

Memorandum

To:

From:

Subject:

Honorable Malia M. Cohen, Chair Date:

Honorable Antonio Vazquez, Vice Chair
Honorable Ted Gaines, First District
Honorable Mike Schaefer, Fourth District
Honorable Betty T. Yee, State Controller

/sl MH
Mike Harris, Acting Chief
State-Assessed Properties Division

Board Roll Changes

Attached, for your approval, are the following Roll Corrections.

Board of Equalization
Property Tax Department

December 19, 2019

e Batch Roster 19-03 containing one correction to the 2019 Board Roll.

These items are scheduled for Board consideration on the January 28, 2020 Property Taxes
Nonappearance Matters Not Subject To Contribution Disclosure Statute agenda.
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Atthe Jamary 28, 2020 Board Meeting
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I/ Henry D. Manijo sin Exh: 1.1

Herry 0. Nanjo, Chisf Counsel &
Acting Chief, Board Procesdings Division
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Roll Correction Batch Roster - Recommendation to the Board
Page 1 of 1

Roll  Roll Change Batch No: 19-03

Year Number Co No. Name and Correction Recap

2019 Roll Correction(s)

32-01 2019 Union Pacific Railroad Company
Decrease Non-Unitary Improvement assessments $259,383 in Tax Rate Area 001-001 and increase
$259,383 Improvement assessments Exempt from Taxation under Section Three of Article XIII of the
Constitution in Tax Rate area 001-001.

1 Roll Correction(s) for 2019 Raoll

1 Correction(s) in Batch



Roll Correction Batch Roster

Company Roll Year R/C No.

2019 Roll Correction(s)
2019 Union Pacific Railroad Company 2019 32-01

1 Roll Correction(s) for 2019 Roll

1 Record(s) in this Batch.

Amount of Change

($259,383)

Petition Number

Batch No.: 19-03

Approved
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